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SOLICITATION  FAQ’s 
NOVEL CORONAVIRUS 2019 TESTING SERVICES 

 

 
CAN RESPONSES BE EMAILED? 
 
In addition to uploading responses in Biznet, Proposers can submit responses via email directly to DAS 
Procurement, Tina Costanzo at tina.costanzo@ct.gov.  Please indicate the RFP number in your email.   
Responses will be reviewed on a daily basis.   
 
QUESTION 1: 
How will orders be placed and specimens submitted for testing – through a physician infrastructure that 
is already in place, or through one centralized ordering location?  Please elaborate on the state’s 
expected workflow as much as possible. 
RESPONSE 1: 

 We are looking for responses to suggest a solution on how they will manage statewide testing needs for 
all citizens of the State.   

 

QUESTION 2: 
Please elaborate on the state’s specimen transportation needs (the “transport only” line item on the 
price schedule). 
RESPONSE 2:     
Similarly, if a response is only offering transportation, we are looking for responses to elaborate on a 
solution to provide that transportation only service.  

 

QUESTION 3: 
Will all testing be billed to the state?  If not, please clarify the billing arrangement. 
RESPONSE 3:    Yes 

Proposers should be aware that all public and private insurers are offering coverage of COVID 
19 testing. In Connecticut, this includes first dollar coverage for all fully insured plans as well as 
Medicare, Medicaid and CHIP. It is the State’s commitment that all residents receiving testing 
aligned with the State testing strategy will be tested without up-front payment. However, to 
maximize the available coverage, insurance information should be collected either at the point 
of registration for the test or at the point of service, and carriers should be billed accordingly. 
No resident will be denied testing because of lack of insurance.  

  
The State is guaranteeing payment for all tests when no insurance coverage is available. In 
those cases, billing will be to the State Medicaid Agency or other designated entity. In addition, 
the State is committed to facilitating billing strategies between the selected vendors and payers 
to streamline administrative processes as much as possible. 

 
 

QUESTION 4: 
Can the state provide any additional information about expected volumes in terms of both quantities 
and timeframes? 

RESPONSE 4:     

mailto:tina.costanzo@ct.gov


Page 2 of 4 
 

Unfortunately, we do not have specific volumes or quantities.  We are looking for responses that 
identify your current capacity as well as any plans for expanding that capacity.  Timeframe is a s quickly 
as possible as part of our initiative to re-open Connecticut.   

 
QUESTION 5: 
I had a question about pricing.  If someone has insurance, we should be able to collect via that payor… 
but if they do not; we would have to charge for the visit/ test. 
How should we indicate that ? 

RESPONSE 5: 
The intention is that the State will be paying for the testing.  The  pricing/payment "model" has not been 
determined, nor the process in which those tests are requested.  We are looking for responses that offer 
solutions for those challenges.   
 
QUESTION 6: 
A member of the State’s testing subcommittee task force, referenced a request to perform 10,000 tests 
per day. However, the RFP has no mention of volume, merely stating the need to support “high volume, 
high throughput testing” (pg. 33 of document RFP-22). Would you please confirm if the goal is 10,000 
tests (or more, or less)? 
RESPONSE 6: 
 We are looking for responses to indicate their capacity and any plans to increase that capacity.  Our goal 
is to have available resources to achieve any goals the State may set. 
 
QUESTION 7: 
 Are we to submit the Price Schedule for unit costs that the State would pay based on actual volumes 
performed, or an annual total amount required assuming 10,000 tests per day? 

a.       If the former, is there a guaranteed number of tests per day on which we can base our 
minimum staffing/equipment needs? 

b.      If the latter, we have identified personnel resource requirements to perform 10,000 
tests per day for a 1-year period. Will the State fund these employees regardless of 
actual testing volume for the 1-year contract, or will the State prorate funding based on 
actual testing volume? 

RESPONSE 7: 
Unfortunately, we do not have confirmed volumes, and pricing methodologies have not been 
specified.  We are looking for proposers to identify their solution(s) and provide pricing based on the 
services they are offering.    As an example, if the State does want to pursue 10,000 tests per day, and 
there are no vendors that can do that alone, there will be other options for us to help achieve those 
goals.  Also see response #3 

   
QUESTION 8: 
 Are we able to submit for capital equipment needs to perform testing of this magnitude? 
RESPONSE 8: 
Your proposed solution(s) should identify your requirements for the services you are offering.  
 
QUESTION 9: 
How does funds flow of billing to third-party payors play into this, i.e. if we bill and obtain 
reimbursement from insurance payors, should that be incorporated as an offset to the cost? 
RESPONSE 9:     
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Billing methodologies have not been identified.  We are looking for responses that offer a plan on how a 
3rd party could/would administer this testing plan.  Also see response #3 
 
QUESTION 10: 
Can the bid be extended to Friday, May 1, 2020 
 RESPONSE10: 
Unfortunately, it cannot be extended.  However, we will be releasing weekly "supplemental 
solicitations" in order for us to pursue continuous recruitment of resources.  The first supplemental 
solicitation will be posted on 5/1 and weekly thereafter.  
 
QUESTION 11: 
If Vendor is not able to provide any services, can we still submit product pricing? 
RESPONSE 11:    The scope of this solicitation is for services and not individual product.  Proposers that 
do submit a response will need to provide product as part of their service.   
 
QUESTION 12: 
Will the state allow any exceptions to terms and conditions that Vendor may not be able to agree to 
RESPONSE 12:    terms and conditions may be negotiable depending upon which term or condition.  
Some are statutorily required, while we do have some flexibility on others.   You are welcome to note 
your exceptions and we will review and discuss those exceptions.   
 

QUESTION 13: 
Is the CT Dept. of Admin Services looking to engage in a contract with a staffing firm or firm that 
provides actual healthcare/non-healthcare services? We came across the RFP# 20PSX0054 
regarding Administrative Services, Procurement Services.  We wanted to know is this a bid specific about 
staffing support?  
RESPONSE 13: 
The scope of the solicitation is for testing services and not individual staffing positions.   
 
QUESTION 14: 
I am writing to ask if the state will consider offering a grant so we can offer COVID-19 testing.  We have 
infectious disease/SARS expertise and could offer testing relatively soon with financial support from the 
state.   We want to help by offering C19 testing, but we would need financial support to help us because 
volume dropped 90% due to C19. Our lab is still open   
RESPONSE 14:   
I do not have any information regarding a grant or funding at this point - I suggest you include in your 
response the fact that you would need that from the State as part of your response.   In the meantime, I 
have escalated that question, and when information becomes available, I will reach back out to you with 
that.  Please consider responding in any event, and identify the things you may need in order to provide 
those testing services.  
 
QUESTION 15: 
How many have replied to the April 21 RFP # 20PSX0054, below?  Or, perhaps you can point me to the 
URL that keeps track of these replies, since the solicitation link does offer that information 

RESPONSE 15:   
The solicitation is not actually due until Monday, 4/27 at 2:00.   Requests for Proposal are not publically 
opened.  Results are not public until a contract award is made.   However, we do intend to make and 
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post "partial awards" as suppliers are awarded in order to have immediate access to the resources that 
provide these services.  
 
QUESTIOIN 16: 
Does this RFP cover both PCR and Antibody testing? 
RESPONSE 16: 
The RFP is intended to have responses identify the types of testing they offer and the services they offer 
to provide those tests.  We want to make sure that we have an opportunity to consider existing and new 
markets and solutions.  
 
QUESTION 17: 
Are the affidavits in our Biznet account required.  It is difficult to get notarize due to many closings 
during the pandemic. 
RESPONSE 17: 
We can waive the requirement for notarized affidavits in your Biznet account during the pandemic.  
However, at some point, they will need to be current in your Biznet account.  
 
QUESTION 18: 
Pursuant to Governor Lamont's April 14th, 2020 Executive Order No. 7Z, attached below, Company 
would like to submit a request to waive the submission requirement for the Gift and Campaign 
Contribution Certification (OPM Ethics Form 1), Consulting Agreement Affidavit (OPM Ethics Form 5), 
and Non-Discrimination Certificates.   Although we wholly support these transparency and ethical 
standard measures, due to current stay-at-home orders, our ability to access a notary is extremely 
hindered at this time. We will gladly submit these forms at a later date when we can more easily access 
a notary.  
RESPONSE 18: 
The required affidavits and certifications normally required have been waived during the COVID-19 
pandemic.  However, these do still need to be maintained in your Biznet account.  We encourage you to 
update this information as soon as practical once access to norary services can be resumed.  
 
 
  


